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Item 4 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date:  January 6, 2012 
 
To:   TPB Technical Committee  
 
From:  Ronald F. Kirby 
  Director, Department of Transportation Planning 
 
Subject: Briefing on Proposed Performance Measures for the TPB Regional 

Transportation Priorities Plan (RTPP)   
 
 
On December 15, 2011, as part of the work scope for the Regional Transportation 
Priorities Plan (RTPP) for the National Capital Region, the Transportation Planning 
Board (TPB) was mailed Draft Interim Report 1: Initial Goals, Performance Measures, 
Challenges, and Strategies, and Proposed Public Outreach Activities through June 30, 
2012.   
http://www.mwcog.org/uploads/committee-documents/lF1eX15Y20111215123030.pdf 
 
The report reaffirms regional goals, outlines an initial set of performance measures, 
challenges, and strategies for addressing regional challenges; and outlines the public 
outreach process for the remainder of FY2012. 
 
On January 6, 2012, the TPB Technical Committee will be briefed on the contents of the 
interim report and on the next steps in the development of the RTPP.  Following 
comments by the TPB Technical Committee and the TPB Citizens Advisory Committee 
(CAC), the report will be briefed at the January 18, 2012 TPB meeting.   
 
 
 


